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Binns - DNR, Janet <janet.binns@state.co.us>

RE: [EXTERNAL] New Horizon North TR20 Preliminary Adequacy Review
1 message

Tennyson, Tony (Colowyo) <ttennyson@tristategt.org> Tue, Jul 23, 2019 at 4:17 PM
To: "Binns - DNR, Janet" <janet.binns@state.co.us>

Janet,

 

Per your comments please see a�ached.  I have revised the acreage accordingly, and added in the word “occurred” in
the past tense.   I submi�ed mul�ple pages from Sec�on 2.05.3 to make sure the pagina�on flowed correctly. Please
let me know if you need anything else.

 

Tony

 

From: Binns - DNR, Janet <janet.binns@state.co.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 4:02 PM
To: Tennyson, Tony (Colowyo) <ttennyson@tristategt.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] New Horizon North TR20 Preliminary Adequacy Review

 

Hello Tony,

 

I have reviewed TR20 for the New Horizon Mine.  I have identified two housekeeping items to resolve for
this revision:

 

1)  On revised page 2.03-15, ERMR states that the total area within the permit is 234.78 acres.  The Division
Permit system reports total permi�ed acreage=234.6. This value was the approved acreage upon approval of
TR18 (11/19/2018).  DRMS is unable to locate the addi�onal 0.18 acres that ERMR states on revised page
2.03-15.  The Division requests that ERMR correct this value to 234.6 acres.

2) On revision Sec�on 2.05.3, page 1, 5th paragraph, first sentence, “Mining will within the approved mining
area…”This sentence is incomplete.  I think it is missing a word.  Please correct.  Since mining has ceased and
the site is in reclama�on, Should this discussion be in past-tense?

Please let me know if we need to discuss these items. 

 

Thank you

 

Janet Binns
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Environmental Protection Specialist III

Coal Regulatory Program

 

P 303.866.3567 ext 8107 | F 303.832.8106

1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

janet.binns@state.co.us | http://mining.state.co.us

 

 

 

 

 

2 attachments

Section 2.03 Legal, Financial, Compliance and Related Information.pdf
81K

Section 2.05.3 Operation Plan - Permit Area.pdf
111K
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